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Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: 
To: Kathryn Cowdery; Lynn Fisher 
cc: 
Subject: RE: Gulf Power Request for Extended Confidential Classification for the Review of Electric Customer's 

Monday, September 20,2010 354 PM 

Carl Vinson; Samantha Cibula; Ann Cole 

Property Damage Claims (PA-08-08-003) 

Per this e-mail, we will return DN 00273-09 and the responses to data request 1.3 (CD) to the source. 

From: Kathryn Cowdery 
Sent: Monday, September 20,2010 3:49 PM 
To: Lynn Fisher; Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Carl Vinson; Samantha Cibula 
Subject: RE: Gulf Power Request for Extended Confidential Classification for the Review of Electric Customer's Property 
Damage Claims (PA-08-08-003) 

GCL concurs with staffs request. 

From: Lynn Fisher 
Sent: Monday, September 20, 2010 3:35 PM 
To: Klmberley Pena 
Cc: Carl Vinson; Kathryn Cowdery 
Subject: Gulf Power Request for Extended Confidential Classification for the Review of Electric Customer's Property 
Damage Claims (PA-08-08-003) 

XimGerhy, in response to the request a6ove. and t imedon  our discusswn,phase return to the 
source Document Num6er DNooz73-og andthe responses to data request 1.3 (CD) I g a v e  you today. 
the following information can 6e returnedto c&cfTower Company: 

I .  f i e  CD-ROm disk containing, inpart, confidentialinformation, i n  response to  ~,%1.3(a)-(6) and 
DR-1.10 (descri6edin i tem 7 of the Septem6er IO,  2010 filing). 

2. Guq Tower Corrective A c t w n  T h n p r e p a r e d i n  response to an internalaudit  pertaining to 
customerproperty damage c h i m s  (descri6edin i tem I O  of the Septem6er I O ,  2010 fifing) @ages 010 

through 015 of document 00274-09 in the Jan 12, 2009 fifing). 

"Aport ion of information containedin stafys draft audit report reh tes  directly tofindings and 
remrults of an internalauditpertaining to customerproperty damage claims." 7his information 
(descri6edin i tem 6 of the SeptemGer I O ,  2010fifing) @ages 001 through 003 of document 00274-0g i n  
the Jan 12, 2009 f i f ing)  was redactedin 60th the f i na laud i t  report andin stafys workpapers. 

COM - 
APA m e p o r t i o n  of @.uCfTower'ls comments regarding staffli draft audit repmt  descri6edin i tem 8 of 

2010 fifing @ages 007 and008 of document 00274-0g in tke Jan 12,zoog 
workpapers which recitesfindings of a n  internacauditpertaining to customer O '  
chims" (descri6edin item g of the SeptemGer IO,  2010 f i f ing)  (page 009, fines'i-6 

u d i t w w k  papers. L' 1 s s e  __ 
HAabcument 00274-09 in the J a n  12,2009 ficing) were redactedin 60th the audit report andin stafls 

I 
4 

Qt.kes requestedconfidkntialinformation, requestedin a f i n e - 6 y - f i n e / ~ ~ l d - 6 y - ~ i e ~ d J ~ t ~ ~ a ~ ~ o ~  
O P a o m e n t  0027s-0.9 J a n  12. 2009 fifind were redactedin the f ina laudi t  report issuedandremain 00 

c. 9/20/2010 
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staff GeCkves the return of the a 6 w e  information, andcCar~icatiun regarding redaction of the 
finalaudit report andstaff’s wor&papers, wiCCmodifi @.~uCfPowerls request f o r  continued 
confidentiaKty. Staff is wiCfing to discuss anyfurtherprotection Guy Gelkves is necessary to ensure 
that the responsive informationprovidedto staff remainspfotected 

R. Lynn Fisher 
Government Analyst II 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
Bureau of Performance Analysis 
(850) 413-6822 

9/20/2010 


